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Mr. David W. Danner =

Executive Director and Secretary N

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission ‘ -

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive, S.W. ::_f
Olympia, Washington 98504 ECa:

P

Re:  Annual Report and Regulatory Fee Statement
Telmex USA, L.L.C.

Dear Mr. Danner:

Enclosed are the Annual Report and Regulatory Fee Statement for Telmex USA, L.L.C.
(“Telmex”). For 2011, Telmex had no intrastate revenues and therefore no regulatory fee was
due for 2011. This report was originally efiled on 10/16/2012 but was never received by the
Commission. Telmex paid the $2100.00 fee for late filing of the annual report and fee
statement on October 16, 2012. Copy of payment confirmation attached.

Telmex respectfully requests that Telmex be removed from Docket UT-121721, Complaint for
Revocation of Registration for Failure to Pay Regulatory Fees and Failure to File Annual Report

upon review of the information contained herein.

Inquiries pertaining to this filing should be directed to me via email to bobbi.vcs@comcast.net.
Sincerely,

Bobbi Ferguson

Consultant to

Telmex USA, LLC

Enclosures

1130 University Blvd, Suite B9, #253 ¢ Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35401



Napoles, Maria - (US)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

WA UTC Payments <DoNotReply@utcwa.gov>
Tuesday, October 16, 2012 5:39 PM

DL - US - USARegulatory

UTC Payment Confirmation

. WASHINGTON.

Ulc

UTILATIES AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION

Thank You for Submitting Your Payment
Your payment of $2,100.00 has been processed on 10/16/2012
(Please allow up to three business days for this charge to post to your account.)

Confirmation Number: 1074

Any questions can be directed 10 Accounts Receivable, 360-664-1349.



